kamstrup

Request for Class Permissive Change

Date:2024-11-18

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia MD 21046

FCCID: OUY-2023NB82
To whom it may concern:
We,
Kamstrup A/S,

Industrivej 28, Skanderborg,
DK-8660 Denmark

hereby request a Class Il Permissive Change for the Product approved under the above
mentioned FCC ID pursuant to Part 2.1043, of Title 47 of the Code of Federal Regulations, in
orderto lista new antenna: Pitantenna.

Sincerely,
;. Date:2024.12.12
10:42:33 +01'00'
By: Anders Fiilsge Falkeborg
Title: Head of Platform Product Management

Telephone: +4589931000
e-mail: afr@kamstrup.com



